



Midview Band
Boosters Inc.
***Meeting
Minutes,
April 7, 2022***



The regular meeting of the Midview Band Boosters is held on the first Thursday of every month at 7:00 p.m. in the High School Band room.

Members Present: Leslie Rowe, Melissa Keating, Jen Filipiak, Lea Pozda, Coreen Joviak

Meeting Called to Order at: _____ 7:33pm

Secretary's Report:

Previous Meeting Minutes can not find

Approved by _____, Seconded by _____

Treasurer's Report:

Financial Statement

Approved by ___ M Keating _____, Seconded by ___ L Pozda _____

Old Business:

- Band pillows. Need to make a final decision as to what to do with the remaining pillows. Try to sell them cheap, donate or give away.-- Lea will call around to find a place to take.
-
- Updated bylaws need to be finalized- to look at May

New Business:

- In need of Secretary and Treasure/Co-Treasure for the next two years. If you are interested or know anyone who is, please reach out.
 - Melissa Keating Secretary: The Secretary shall keep a complete record of all proceedings of all meetings of the organization and a list of all members thereof and shall attend to all correspondence of the organization and shall furnish names of the committees to their respective chairpersons The Secretary shall distribute a written agenda, file the organization's documents on the website and storage hard drive. The Secretary shall also perform such other duties as usually pertain to their office, or as may be assigned by the President.

- Treasurer: The Treasurer shall have custody of the computer and associated equipment and software. The Treasurer shall collect and have charge of all monies of the organization, present a statement of accounts at all business meetings, pay all bills that have been authorized by the organization, and give an annual report. An auditor(s) shall be appointed in May by the Executive Committee to audit the books of the Treasurer and Concession stand. The Treasurer shall also perform such other duties as usually pertain to their office, or as may be assigned by the President.
- Assistant Treasurer: The Assistant Treasurer shall perform duties as requested by the Treasurer with the intention to succeed as the next Treasurer. These duties may include, but are not limited to, making deposits, taking money to the various activities and fundraisers, counting money before and/or after the various events and fundraisers and meeting with committee chairpersons. Duties will be determined based on the volunteer's schedule and availability. The Assistant Treasurer is precluded from any withdrawals.
 - Need to get more people to start attending and think of ideas
 - It has been suggested that for more fundraising options we do a Chipole or Marco's night. Do we want to try and do one before the end of the school year? Maybe in May? Melissa will look into making a contact at Chipole
 - Fan Angel- dates Maybe doing during marching season maybe September/Parade of Bands QR code in program
 - Kountry Krunchins (they sell popcorn at football games) about doing a fundraiser. All sales would be online so no products or monies go through us. They are offering 30% of sales back to the Band.-- table for next meeting if we would want to do this sometime in the future.

Directors' Reports:

Ms. Bottler

8th graders- being prepared to move onto HS drummers know about conditioning
 May 10th 5th and 6th grade concert
 Sat 14th May- 8th grade go to large group contest and then hopefully social event at school
 May 19th 7th 8th band concert

Ms. Crayton

See report
 Jazz band- Ross grant approved to bring in speaker and funding the Jazz and Java
 Jackets have been ordered
 Memorial Day for Parades in Belden and Grafton
 Silver- Clinic 4/8/2022 will be getting pizza
 Dayton- Bussing good, Fees are coming in, Performance Time- still being worked on by event,
 2 endowment fund for warm up books and pearl mallet station
 Scholarships have closed- 5 for senior and 3 for enrichments (2 senior scholarships and divide the enrichments)

Chicago- April 14-16 2023 Friday- Sunday Need to look at State testing. If need to move then the Non Easter weekend of Spring break Looking at 220 people for est.

Trip meeting at end of May for deposits

Looking at Schedule for next year-

Parent Orientation- week before camp July 25 6pm-7pm

Band Camp Starts Aug 1st 3 weeks 8am-Noon Battery and Open Sectional Noon- 1

Aug 19th 1st Game

Uniform Fitting each group gets 1 hour

Blitz Day Sept 10th

Parade of Band Sept 4th

Firelands Parade of bands

Nov 18th Awards Banquet

Dec 12th Evening with the Bands

Night at the Races March ??

OMEA Large Group date ??

Boosters Meeting 1st Thursday of the Month (except April- move to last Thur of March- so March 30th)

Freezer that is in the band room- can we get rid of- Maybe look at concession stand to see if we need to swap. Need to clean out the freezer and then get rid of it. Need to ask the Sheldens about which Freezer is better. Then put Freezer on Band app for someone to take.

Band Barn need attention- Sarah Sheldon looking at Girl Scout Gold Award project

Ms. Leimbach

Standing Committee Reports:

Apparel: Melissa Keating will be taking over. Thank you Joan for all your help the last few years.

Parade of Bands:

Evening with the Band:

Night at the Races:

Announcement of next meeting: May 5th

Adjournment: Meeting was motioned for adjournment at p.m. By_L P_____, Seconded by L Rowe
